

2022-03-14 Meeting notes

Date

14 Mar 2022

Attendees

- [Elisa Kendall](#)
- [Pete Rivett](#)
- [John Gemski](#)

Agenda

- 1) Use Case reminder
- 2) Where we are on our road map.
- 3) Open Action Items
- 4) JIRA Issues Review - <https://jira.edmcouncil.org/projects/SEC/issues/SEC-7?filter=allopenissues>
- 5) Todays content discussion.

SMIF OWL-UML

SKOS

RDF/S

- 6) For next week.

Proceedings:

Today we finalized DER-124, adding an additional class for currency swaps that are spot forwards, and a note to the main currency swap class to cover the forward-forward case. We also agreed to a couple of further changes on LoanCore, and to review of the details on payment history and payment schedule based on the ILDR reporting requirement so that we can also release LoanCore this quarter.

Decisions:

Action items

